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No absolutely do not resign. I'll/we'll be fine. Article today was a "huh?". Senator Kim will play politics..
If not with this issue, then with another. We're making progress.

Ted

"Weinman, Barry" <Weinman@allegiscapital.com>

08/29/2007 07:07 AM
To

cc

Subject

<tliu@dbedt.hawaii.gov>

""

Re: Your voice mail

Ted ... If there is anything I can do to help--including resigning from HiBEAM /H2E let me know.

If this is about EH or Kolohala not winning we could consider adding them to H2E. As you know HiBEAM
is all volunteers and we applied in order to give the State options. It is not worth you getting bloodied if it
has anything to do about me or HiBEAM.

Best

Blackberried
Barry Weinman.
Allegis Capital
DragonBridge Capital.
+1 808.392.6975

-----Original Message----
From: Theodore E Liu <TLiu@dbedt.hawaii.gov>
To: Weinman, Barry
Sent: Wed Aug 29 00:29:32 2007
Subject: Re: Your voice mail .

Spoke with Rachel. Message is expect some political bumps. But nothing that relates to H2Energy. It's
all about me -- and it's the exact same crew that went after me on the China trade missions. No change
in the process of negotiating the contract. Gov and others are all aware and okay with what we have
done and are doing. . .

'Weinman, Bariy" <Weinman@allegiscapital.com>

08/28/200709:22 PM
To

~00758




